TO:

Pablo Arroyave, Chief Operating Officer

FROM: Joyce Machado, Director of Finance
SUBJECT: FY21 O&M Budget to Actual Report
DATES: 7.6.20 FAC and 7.9.20 BOD

2020 Water Year (FY 3/1/20-2/28/21) attachment 1
Self-Funding actual expenses (paid and pendingy for SLDMWA Routine O&M
through May 31, 2020 are under budget by $1,352,666.

2019 Water Year (FY 3/1/19-2/29/20)

The WY 19 draft Contractor Records were mailed out on June 23, 2020. Water
users are to review their deliveries and water payments for accuracy. Any
exceptions are to be reported to SLDMWA by July 30, 2020. Exceptions will be
reviewed and resolved prior to posting the transactions as final.

Qutstanding

2018 Water Year (FY 3/1/18-2/28/19) and 2017 Water Year (FY 3/1/17-2/28/18)
The goal to complete the WY17 & WY18 Final Accountings no later than the end
of May 2020 has been delayed and staff plans to distribute them soon.

Intertie Q&M Cost Recovery

WY12 Intertie True-Up: outstanding, no cost recovery
WY13 Intertie True-Up: outstanding, no cost recovery
WY14 Intertie True-Up: outstanding, no cost recovery
WY15 Intertie True-Up: outstanding, no cost recovery
WY16 Intertie True-Up: outstanding, no cost recovery
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